
 den 15,57/17

Ottawa,17th November, 1908.

Sir,

I have to request that you will reply without delay

to official letter of the 2nd instant,regarding a second

delivery of baron Siepped to your Agency by the Geo.

Matthews Co. Ltd. The firm is asking the Department for

paymentof their account of 142.72. If you received the

second consignment you should submit a voucher therefor.

Your obedient servant.

Fonham

Secretary.

J. O. Lewis, Esqr,

 Clndian Agent,

West Selkirk, Man.
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